F. No. 2/10/2013-VS (SRS}, C. No, 1934
Office of the Registrar General, India
V.5. (SRS) Division
West Block-1, R.K. Puram,
New Delhi-110066
Date: 19.07.2019
Subject: Clarification on query raised by the bidders-reg.

In reference to RFP No, 2/10/2013-VS (SRS) for appointment of agency for providing
manpower under Sample Registration System (SRS} Office of the Registrar General India
(ORGI), pre bid meeting held at 3.00 PM on 12.07.2019. During this meeting some queries
were raised by the participating agencies namely M/s Akal Information Systems Ltd. & M/s
Xeam Venture {(P) Ltd. and some queries received through mail from M/s Multiwave

Innovation & Nevach Technology Pvt. Ltd. The clarifications in this connection are as follows:

Sl Query raised by the bidders Clarification

No.

1. Whether the consultants will be paid} Yes, the consultants will to be paid fix
fixed salary by the agency? salary of Rs21,001/- per month .

{inclusive of employee’s statutory
contribution towards PF, ESI etc.) hy
the agency, which will be reimbursed to

the agency by ORGI

2. Are the agencies registered with MSME, | Yes, as per MSME policy
exempted for EMD?

3. Is it fresh tender for hiring manpower? Yes

Who will recruit the required manpower? | The agency

How to show the number of year in| Refer RFP document mentioned at page

business, for providing manpower? 16-17

6. For data collection from the field whether| No

devices will be provided by the agency?

7. What is criteria for examining practicality | As per RFP document mentioned at
of recruitment process, risk assessment| page 17-18
and mitigation strategies for ensuring

availability of quality manpower?

8. How many agencies will be hired to| Refer RFP document mentioned at page

supply manpower at all India level? S
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Whether undertaking to open office at
any of the mentioned locations for taking

part in bid process is acceptable?

The agency should have a office in
Delhi/ Noida / Gurugaon

10. To present a floor imit for service charge | Refer RFP document mentioned at page
in percentage. 18

11. Can consortium arrangement be allowed | No
for considering marks in technical
evaluation?

12. For providing manpower can all India be| NA

divided in to four zones?
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